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ADYEN N.V.
April 18, 2023
Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Authorization Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046
USA
Attn:  OET Dept.
Ref:  FCC Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: 2A7UQ-NYC1

Applicant: Adyen N.V.

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: 2A7UQ-NYC1
originally granted on 01/09/2023 (date).

When the Bluetooth antenna is changed from the original ceramic antenna to the
FPC antenna, the gain value is changed, and only the omnidirectional equivalent
radiated power transmitted by Bluetooth is changed

| attest that the certified device will not be capable of ad-hoc mode operation
outside of the grant conditions.

Sincerely,
Name: Roelant Prins Date:

04/19/2023 | 16:56 CEST
Title: CCO

Signature of applicant

DocuSigned by:

Kolamt Prins

B29A7A2AB5AB471...

$5a2991c1fe71$C665E6738AD04A5F853FA4BCF85E87F4.docx



		2023-04-19T08:04:04-0700
	Digitally verifiable PDF exported from www.docusign.com




